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March 11, 2021 

FLETCHER, HEALD & HILDRETH, P.L.C. 
 

 
 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary  
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
Attn: Audio Division  
 
 Re: Bott Broadcasting Company/Tennessee 
  WCRV (AM), Collierville, TN (Fac ID 6486)   
  Notification of Resumption of Operations with Licensed Facilities  
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 Community Broadcasting, Inc., licensee of station WCRV (AM), Collierville, TN (Fac ID 
6486), through its counsel, herein notifies the Commission that WCRV has resumed operations 
with its full licensed facilities on March 11, 2021.  The previously granted STA to operate at 
variance (BSTA- 20201214AAF) is no longer needed.  Please update the FCC’s records 
accordingly.   
 
 Should any questions arise in connection with this matter, please contact me.  
 
      Very truly yours, 

       
      Kathleen Victory 

 Counsel for Bott Broadcasting Company/Tennessee  
 

 
 
cc:  Eben Fowler (via email - Please upload a copy of this letter to the WCRV OPIF) 
 Allan Brace (via email) 
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